

# Canton of Abertridwr Council Minutes

---



10/08/2012

7.21 pm meeting starts

## **Attendance**

Dean, Suzanne, Alianor, Sandy, Kane, Liduina, Rosamond, Jason, Rognvald, Dianne, Rhianwen

## **Apologies**

Anne, Rose, Glynn,

## **Late**

Branwen, Kilic, Lachlahn, Sammi,

Previous minutes were read.

Minutes were accepted and passed.

## **Business Arising from Previous minutes**

Tablecloths 10 all priced out by Rhianwen.

- Cannot get fabric at that price anymore, discussion about cloth, keep old table cloths for use in tavern and merchants. Need to be able to seat 150, \$1800 to 2000 for 25 tablecloths, Damask cloth going cheap, motion carried and passed. Organised by Rhianwen, includes dying.

Stamp Liduina and Sandra to organise

- 2 stamps shown, use a separate stamp for address so we don't need to change with each reeve, we shall pay, Seneschal authorised stamp purchase expenditure.

Advertise working bee to make chair covers for people to bring sewing machines.

- Ongoing and see tablecloths.

No applicants for chroniclers position still, Rosamond has checked with Kingdom chronicler who approved an extension of up to 12 months if necessary.

Great idea to run a sword and shield workshop at training as proposed by Galen. To be discussed at next meeting.

Reeve

Mentioned cheques not cashed yet.

- All up to date now

Archery prices from Isobel for equipment we wanted

Riser for 18 pound. \$75 to make a complete bow so we have 2. 30 pound and 18 pound, important that we have both.

Bow scale \$50

Arrow maintenance budget for arrowheads and nocks etc. \$28.80

Total \$143.80

Motion passed

- All purchased and in storeroom, cheque not done yet.

4 Man melee, 15<sup>th</sup> July \$5 entry

Report coming for this.

28<sup>th</sup> July

Anealan Midwinter

Ilaria Demi-Sun

Hadrian Queens Cypher

Rosamond – Star and Lily

Justin – AoA

Hanna - Mouseguard

Rhianwen - Rowan

Eric and Enid Tourney

12<sup>th</sup> August,

Form received

10 am start

Potluck afternoon tea.

Has list shields and Lozenges available

Need a list shield for the fighter and a lozenge for the consort

Specific address – Liege street to carpark

19<sup>th</sup> August Stick and strings

Traditional longbows

Look on website

Non-members welcome

Balingup Medieval Carnival  
25<sup>th</sup> and 26<sup>th</sup> of August  
Bella is organising the SCA portion.

October 13th  
Commemoration of the Battle of Hastings feast,  
Hall still being organised

Event notifications need street names to be included.

Pencampwr Report

Asked Sammi to give a report on what we need for kitchen equipment needed.  
- still ongoing

A&S – scoresheets for open A&S not received yet  
Scoresheets were received except for Rognvald, we'll get it when possible.

Need big candle wax catchers and NO candles on window sills.

Need to put out the call for Pencampwr stewards now.  
- To be done by Dino or Liduina

Kane – advocates keeping Pencampwr in house.

Sandra put hand up to run feast at Pencampwr.

## **New Business**

## **Upcoming Events**

28<sup>th</sup> October  
Wandi open day  
Couple fighting demos under the trees,  
Bring A&S in costume.  
Starts 11am finish 3pm, setup at 10am  
3\*6 space  
Rhianwen running.

York Medieval Fair  
Sunday 4<sup>th</sup> November  
Demo if we go, like Balingup  
9am til pm

Highland gathering 18<sup>th</sup> November

Seniors have a go day  
14<sup>th</sup> November  
9 til 4

Rognvald (Steve) WAMA  
Talk like a pirate event  
Kings square  
Date – 23<sup>rd</sup> September  
Free to public, 10 am til 3pm

WAMA Bunnings Malaga warehouse theme day, providing medieval entertainments, Rapier or heavies welcome, also people to hand out flyers etc.  
18<sup>th</sup> August 11am til 3pm  
94.5 there for the day

Idea to get 6\*3 Pavilions, can get them coloured when ordered online.  
Kane to research painting, Sandra to talk to her mother.  
Kane to research pricing for next council.

Rhol updates to goto Kane for next two Rhols.

A&S report to be completed, Ilarias application forthcoming for A&S.  
Pencampwr report received

Webminister to be received  
Marshals to be completed

Meeting closed 9.25pm

Next meeting 09/09/2012